City of Cambridge

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
795 Massachusetts Ave. « Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139-3219

Amy L. Witts
Purchasing Agent

To: All Bidders

From: City of Cambridge

Date: October 13, 2016

Re: File No. 7395 Water Dept. Analytical Lab Services

The following Questions was submitted and answered.
Question

1. Is this an all or none bid or can we bid on the line items that we can perform?
Answer

1. Please refer to page 11 of the bid document. It states “In order to compare bids in a
uniform Format, Bidders must submit a price for all items on the price proposal sheet”.

Question

2. Does TAT start when samples are received at the lab?

Answer

2. When the samples are received at the lab.
Question

3. Who is the incumbent?
Answer

3. Microbac Laboratories
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Question

4. Can we get the bid tabulation from last year
Answer

4. Please see attached.

Question

5. What are the matrices for this work?
Answetr

5. Surface water and municipal drinking water.
Question

6. PPCP analysis has a 3 to 4 week TAT. Would the City of Cambridge be willing
To adjust the TAT for these methods?

Answer
8. PPCP testing TAT must be no longer than 4 weeks.

All other particulars remain the same.
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Amy LfAN tts
Purchaszng Agent

Addendum No. 1




File No 7012 |

Water Department Analytical Lab Services

Microbac Lab Inc.

_ DESCRIPTION

‘Water Department Analytical Lab
Services ~ $79,765.00




